
Department of Purchasing and Contracting
_______________________________________________________

ADDENDUM NO. 1
May 13, 2024

TO: ALL BIDDERS UNDER INVITATION TO BID NO. 24-101655

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia
For additional information, go to: https://www.dekalbcountyga.gov/purchasing-

contracting/bids-itb-rfps

SUBJECT: Invitation to Bid (ITB) No. 24-11655 Rock Crushing Service (Annual Contract 
with 2 Options to Renew) is hereby amended as follows:

1. Pre-Bid Conference and Site Visit should read: May 16, 2024, at 2:00 p.m. Seminole Road 
Landfill, 4203 Clevemont Road, Ellenwood, GA 30294. 

2. It is the responsibility of each bidder to ensure that he is aware of all addenda issued under 
this ITB. Please sign and return this addendum.  You may email L. Deneen Walters 
Procurement Agent; at ldwalters@dekalbcountyga.gov before the bids are due to confirm the 
number of addenda issued.

3. All other conditions remain in full enforce and effect.

________________________________
L. Deneen Walters
Procurement Agent 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
The above Addendum #1 is hereby acknowledged:

(NAME OF BIDDER)

_________________________ _________________________________

(SIGNATURE) (TITLE)

LDW: ph ______


